
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 

May 19, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: April 21, 2022. 
 
 
(1) BZA-0522-13 Jimmy and Sarah Glenn are requesting a Front Setback 

Variances for the property located 2401 Vestavia Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 31’ in lieu 
of the required 60’, to build a new house. The property is owned 
by Jimmy and Sarah Glenn, and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
(2) BZA-0522-14  Thomas and Anna Poore are requesting a Variance for the 

Location of a Fence in the Front Setback for the property 
located 2216 Royal Crest Circle. The purpose of this request is to 
build a wooden privacy fence in the front setback. The property is 
owned by Thomas and Anna Poore and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
2.  

 
(3) BZA-0522-15 Lisa Fox is requesting Rear and Side Setback Variances for the 

property located 1332 Panorama Drive. The purpose of this request 
is to reduce the rear setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 15’ & to 
reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required 15’ to build a 
storage shed. The property is owned by Lisa Fox and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

April 21, 2022 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Stephen Greer 

      Thomas Parchman, Alt 
      Tony Renta 
      Ryan Rummage, Alt 

 
    

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Robert Gower 
      Loring Jones, III 
 
 
 
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
     Rebecca Leavings City Clerk/Zoning Official 
    
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of March 17, 2022 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of January 20, 2022 

was made by Mr. Greer and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
   Mr. Renta – yes Mr. Rummage - yes 

Chairman Rice – yes    
Motion carried 

 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 
APPEAL ZONING OFFICIAL DECISION 

 
 BZA-0422-13 Rocky Donahoo and Billy Parker are appealing a decision by the 

zoning official at 3912 Wooten Drive. The purpose of this request 
is to appeal zoning decision on a home occupation. The property is 
owned by Rocky Donahoo and Billy Parker and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-4. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
  
 Zoning Official Rebecca Leavings was present to describe why this is not a home 
occupation. 
 
 Rocky Donahoo was present as the applicant. He stated that they had used the 
property for many years and never received a complaint from a neighbor.  
 
 Mr. Greer asked if there was a home on the lot and Mr. Donahoo responded no. 
 
 Mr. Rice asked if there is anyone that stays at the property overnight, to the 
response of no.  
 
 Mr. Rice said they are here to see if it meets the criteria of a home occupation, then 
lists that criteria that was applicable. He stated this does not meet that criteria.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to concur with Zoning Official’s decision, for the property located 
at 3912 Wooten Drive, was made by Mr. Renta and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion was 
carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
   Mr. Renta – yes Mr. Rummage - yes 

Chairman Rice – yes    
Motion carried 

 
 
REAR & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
 BZA-0422-10  Heather Byars is requesting Rear and Side Setback Variances for 

the property located 1820 Highfield Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the rear setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 15’ 
& to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 15’ to 
build a storage structure. The property is owned by Heather Byars 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Chris Byars was present for the case, and stated the slope in the rear created a 
hardship. 
 
 Mr. Renta asked if the storage structure could go on the opposite side of the yard, 
and Mr. Byars stated a variance would be needed in that scenario as well. 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 15’ & 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu 
of the required 15’, for the property located at 1820 Highfield Drive, was made by Mr. 
Renta and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
   Mr. Renta – yes Mr. Rummage - yes 

Chairman Rice – yes    
Motion carried 

 
 
FRONT & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
 BZA-0422-11 Mathew Nelson & Kelsey Drennan are requesting Front and Side 

Setback Variances for the property located 1788 Vestaview Lane. 
The purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 30’ in 
lieu of the required 40’ & to reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of 
the required 15’ to expand the existing carport. The property is 
owned by Mathew Nelson & Kelsey Drennan and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Matt Nelson was present for the case and stated that the terrain and rock on the lot 
caused a hardship. He also stated that the metal roof will be replaced and a new roof 
material will be installed.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
30’ in lieu of the required 40’ & an 8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in 
lieu of the required 15’, for the property located at 1788 Vestaview Lane, was made by 
Mr. Greer and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
   Mr. Renta – yes Mr. Rummage - yes 

Chairman Rice – yes    
Motion carried 
 
 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

 BZA-0422-13 Gary Speegle is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 
property located at 3029 La Haven Circle. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 27’ in lieu of the required 
37’ to build a covered front porch. The property is owned by Gary 
Speegle and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Gary Speegle was present for the case and stated the pie-shaped lot caused a 
hardship. The front porch area is the only section needing a variance. They plan to install 
a front door, as the house currently doesn’t have one. 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
27’ in lieu of the required 37’, for the property located at 3029 La Haven Circle, was 
made by Mr. Renta and 2nd was by Mr. Rummage.  Motion was carried on a roll call 
vote as follows: 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
   Mr. Renta – yes Mr. Rummage - yes 

Chairman Rice – yes    
Motion carried 

 
At 6:40 PM, Mr. Renta made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:40 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     May 19, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0522-13 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  29’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 31’ 
in lieu of the required 60’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2401 Vestavia Drive 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Jimmy & Sarah Glenn 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Richard Long 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicants are seeking a front setback variance to 
build a house. The applicants contend the corner lot causes a hardship. The existing 
house will be demolished and a new house will be built on the existing footprint. The 
applicants have satisfied all requirements under the property covenants and have 
received approval from the surrounding neighbors. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 

























Jimmy Glenn <jimmykglenn@gmail.com>

2401 Vestavia Drive


Brooke Everley <brooke@everleylaw.com> Wed, May 4, 2022 at 8:50 AM
To: "jimmykglenn@gmail.com" <jimmykglenn@gmail.com>
Cc: Chris Nicholson <christnicholson@yahoo.com>

Jimmy,

 

My husband Chris (copied on this email) and I are the owners of the property located at 2400 Shades Crest Rd, which is
adjacent to your property at 2401 Vestavia Drive.  We approve of the variance you and your wife Sarah have requested.

 

Please let me know if you need anything further.

 

Kind regards,

Brooke

 

Brooke Everley Nicholson

Everley Law, LLC | Red Mountain Law Group

The Landmark Center, Suite 600

2100 First Avenue North

Birmingham, AL 35203

Phone: 205-623-1259

Fax: 800-856-9028

Email: brooke@everleylaw.com

Website: redmountainlawgroup.com

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail is from a law firm and may be protected by the attorney-client or work product
privileges. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by replying to
this e-mail and then delete it
from your computer.

https://www.google.com/maps/search/2400+Shades+Crest+Rd?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2401+Vestavia+Drive?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2100+First+Avenue+North+%0D%0A+Birmingham,+AL+35203?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2100+First+Avenue+North+%0D%0A+Birmingham,+AL+35203?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:brooke@everleylaw.com
http://redmountainlawgroup.com/


Jimmy Glenn <jimmykglenn@gmail.com>

Variance for 2401 Vestavia Drive


Danny McKinney <danny.mckinney@mckinneycapital.net> Sun, May 1, 2022 at 5:45 PM
To: Jimmy Glenn <jimmykglenn@gmail.com>

Jimmy,

Thank you for reviewing your house plans and discussing the variance needs with Amy and I. We do not have any
concerns regarding the variance. 

We look forward to having you as our neighbors.

Best,

Danny McKinney



Jimmy Glenn <jimmykglenn@gmail.com>

2401 Vestavia Drive James and Sarah Glenn

1 message

Greg Belcher <gbelcher@royalautomotive.net> Tue, Apr 26, 2022 at 12:45 PM
To: Jimmy Glenn <jimmykglenn@gmail.com>

I’m the owner adjacent to 2401 Vestavia Drive (owned by James and Sarah Glenn).  I approve of the variance for it by
James and Sarah Glenn.

 

If you need any other information, feel free to contact me.

 

Thanks Greg

 

Greg Belcher

President

Royal Automotive

205-823-3100

 

 

 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/2401+Vestavia+Drive?entry=gmail&source=g


 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     May 19, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0522-14 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  Variance For Location of Fence in Front Setback. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2216 Royal Crest Circle 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Thomas & Anna Poore 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a 
fence in the front setback. The applicants contend the corner lot causes a hardship. The 
fence would be 25’ away from the street and would be a wooden privacy fence. The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     May 19, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0522-15 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  8’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in 
lieu of the required 15’ & 10’ Rear Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 15’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1332 Panorama Drive 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Lisa Fox 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking side and rear setback variances 
to build a storage shed. The applicant contends the location and orientation of the 
existing rear yard structures causes a hardship. The shed would have a 12x16’ footprint 
and would be just over 10’ in height. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 












	AGENDA
	May 19, 2022



